
From: W Li <weili@ac-lab.com> 
Date: October 29, 2007 4:28:05 PM PDT 
To: TCokenias@ccsemc.com 
Subject: Re: Somfy Systems,Inc., FCC ID: DWNEWF3D,  Assessment NO.: 
AN07T7267, Notice#1 
 
Hi, Tom. 
  
Finally I got the correct info on pulse train plot  ( mixed up with others) and revised the 
report. Also send you the revised manual. I think these will be the last thing for approval. 
  
Thanks again for your patient. 
  
Wei 
 
TCokenias@ccsemc.com wrote: 
Dear Wei Li, 
 
I have reviewed the referenced application and have the following questions: 
 
1. Please submit a signed authorization letter from the applicant naming you or your 
company as their agent. The date on the letter must be less than one year old. 
 
2. Please submit a transmitter output spectrum analyzer plot showing the entire 139 msec 
burst, and include markers to show the beginning and end points of the 100 msec period 
during which the field strength is at its maximum value. If necessary please re-calculate 
and submit the total ON time, duty cycle, and field strength values. 
 
3. There was no letter requesting confidentiality for block diagram, schematic diagram 
and theory of operation. If you want these exhibits to be kept from public inspection, 
please submit a confidentiality request letter per 0.457 and 0.459 of the Rules, otherwise 
these exhibits will be available for public inspection on the FCC website 
 
4. Please provide a modified user manual with the information required by section 15.21 
of the Rules 
 
The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the 
above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days 
of the original e-mail date may result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing 
fee. Also, please note that partial responses increase processing time and should not be 
submitted. Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to 
the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender. 
 
   



From: W Li <weili@ac-lab.com> 
Date: October 16, 2007 1:08:46 PM PDT 
To: TCokenias@ccsemc.com 
Subject: Re: Somfy Systems,Inc., FCC ID: DWNEWF3D,  Assessment NO.: 
AN07T7267, Notice#1 
 
Thanks a lot ! 
  
The letters were uploaded to the site already. I attach them again here. 
  
Regards, 
  
Wei 
 
 
TCokenias@ccsemc.com wrote: 
Dear Wei Li, 
 
I have reviewed the referenced application and have the following questions: 
 
1. Please submit a signed authorization letter from the applicant naming you or your 
company as their agent. The date on the letter must be less than one year old. 
 
2. Please submit a transmitter output spectrum analyzer plot showing the entire 139 msec 
burst, and include markers to show the beginning and end points of the 100 msec period 
during which the field strength is at its maximum value. If necessary please re-calculate 
and submit the total ON time, duty cycle, and field strength values. 
 
3. There was no letter requesting confidentiality for block diagram, schematic diagram 
and theory of operation. If you want these exhibits to be kept from public inspection, 
please submit a confidentiality request letter per 0.457 and 0.459 of the Rules, otherwise 
these exhibits will be available for public inspection on the FCC website 
 
4. Please provide a modified user manual with the information required by section 15.21 
of the Rules 
 
The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the 
above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days 
of the original e-mail date may result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing 
fee. Also, please note that partial responses increase processing time and should not be 
submitted. Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to 
the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender. 
 
   


